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T2526.08 INJUNE ROAD DRAINAGE STAGE 2A 2025-2026
						
Notice to Tenderers




NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO:		1 		

Banana Shire Council (BSC) has received a query with respect to the Tender. The following has been reviewed:
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Banana Shire Council has identified and updated the following information:
1. Thoughts on traffic control? Would we be able to just have the giveaway signage for a single lane or will a stop and go traffic controllers be required?
0. Traffic Control is responsibility of principal contractor. Will need to allow for one way traffic flow through worksites. Traffic controllers or Traffic lights may be a suitable proposal to be included with your TGS. 
1. Is trap gully Biloela the dumping point for concrete from the work?
1. Trap gully may be used for legal disposal of the concrete. It will be up to the contractor to provide a suitable location/proposal.
1. Is precast base slabs and headwalls an option for the job instead of insitu?
2. Precast slabs are not preferred for this project (you may propose this as an alternative option whilst pricing insitu also). In situ headwalls shall be considered in lieu of in situ end structures. 
1. Why is culvert 8-12 only for removal and not the rest?
3. Council only intends to complete this section of the roadworks within this package.
1. Why is Culvert 1-7 not on the scope or did we miss a page somewhere?
4. No, not included.
1. Can stabe sand be used for back filling?
5. Stab Sand may be used for backfilling in Line with DTMR Specification. Please reference the correct specification in your proposed methodology
1. Will any surveying be done beforehand?
6. Survey shall be the responsibility of the principal contractor.
1. is backfilling just to reinstate existing not build to new?
7. Backfilling to FSL of newly constructed road pavement
1. Do I have to do any seal on the road or just drainage?
8. Seal is excluded from the scope of works.
1. Where is Dump points?
9. Excavated material as per technical specifications
9. [image: ]
1. Where is water points?
10. Water collection point shall be within 10kms of limits of works. 




Tender Submission

Tender Response and attachments will be accepted via email submission to  tenders@banana.qld.gov.au or via Dropbox. Hard Copies are not required.





Dated: 19th August 2025
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Transportation of excavated material excluding any concrete or unsuitable or
contaminated waste to designated stockpilelgrave! pit located onsite between
CH54600, or CHG8000 o anywhere else within 10 kms of the above
locations/chainages.
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